
 

 

 
Township of Wellington North 
Mount Forest Community Centre Door and Hardware Repair and 
Replacement  
Request for Quotation (RFQ 2025-023) 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
This addendum has been issued to revise the tender package as follows: 
The following questions have been received.  Answers / Clarification follow each question: 
 
Question 1: 
Do we need to include painting of all (New/Existing) the doors and frames in our scope? 
Answer / Clarification 1: 
No painting is required.  
 
Question 2:  
There were some additional requirements added regarding door handles for Doors D1/D2 & 
D3? Please confirm if we need to include this in our scope. 
Answer / Clarification 2: 
Pull handles have been added to the requirement scope. D4 (exterior man door) will require 
deadbolt lock and knob handle.   
 
Question 3: 
There were some additional requirements added regarding self closers for Doors D8 & D16? 
Please confirm if we need to include this in our scope. 
Answer / Clarification 3: 
2 Additional door closers will need to be added. 1 to D8 and 1 to D10. D16 is to only replace the 
seals. A total of 7 door closers on existing doors. (Not including new doors)  
 
Question 4: 
Please confirm if we need to Adjust the existing hinges on Door D15 or Replace with new ones? 
Answer / Clarification 4: 
That will be evaluated by the contractor on whether the door can be realigned by adjusting 
hinges or replacing the hinges.  
 
Question 5: 
Would you be able to provide details on your Mater Key System? 
Answer / Clarification 5: 
A master key will be provided to the winning bidder to get the locks on the new doors to match 
exiting key.  
 
Question 6: 
Do you have Door/Frame/Hardware Specs that we should follow for this 
installation/replacement? 
Answer / Clarification 6: 
No.  
 



 

 
 
Question 7: 
What do you mean when you say seals? 
Answer / Clarification 7:  
Seals means the door requires a door sweep or weather stripping. Whatever it takes to seal the 
door.  
 
 
Addendum #2 Issued: June 12, 2025.  
 
 
This addendum shall form part of the contract documents.  The tenderer shall sign the 
addendum and shall submit this addendum in the same envelope as their tender.  The tenderer 
shall acknowledge receipt of this tender on the Form of Proposal. 
 
 
 
Signature         
 
 
Company         
 

 


